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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR THE
PREVENTION OF CRUELTY TO
ANIMALS, et al.,
Plaintiffs,
V. : Case No. 03-2006 (EGS/JMF)
FELD ENTERTAINMENT, INC.,

Defendant.

SUPPLEMENTAL AUTHORITIES REGARDING TESTIMONY OF
DEFENDANT’S EXPERT DR. SCHMITT

EXHIBIT 3
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Joiner, Lisa

From: Joiner, Lisa

Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2008 1.51 PM
To: Tanya Sanerib'

Subject: RE: ASPCA v. FEI

o.k. That's helpful to know. We are calling all of our experts at trial. What | said was there are
currently four that are experts, and two (Jacobson & Schmitt) that are both expert and fact witnesses.
What we don't know yet is whether Bruce Koenig would be necessary or not.

----- Original Message-----

From: Tanya Sanerib [mailto: TSanerib@meyerglitz.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2008 12:20 PM

To: Joiner, Lisa

Subject: RE: ASPCA v. FEI

Lisa -- | have a few things to follow-up on from your letter but should be able to talk a little later this
afternoon. | will call you.

| do want to make it clear, as Kathy Meyer represented in open Court before Judge Sullivan at our
last status conference, that plaintiffs'

current intent is to call all eight of their expert witnesses at trial.

You represented during that same status conference that defendant intends to call only four experts
at trial. We would appreciate it if you would inform us, which four experts defendant intends to use at
trial since that obviously impacts the depositions we are taking. Thank you.

Tanya M. Sanerib

Meyer Glitzenstein & Crystal

1601 Connecticut Ave., N.W., Suite 700
Washington, D.C. 20009-1056

phone: (202) 588.5206 x 32

fax: (202) 588.5049

----- Original Message-----

From: Joiner, Lisa [mailto:ljoiner@fulbright.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2008 11:28 AM
To: Tanya Sanerib

Subject: ASPCA v. FEI

Tanya, please see attached letter. Let me know if you can talk today
re: experts.

Lisa Zeiler Joiner, Esq.
Fulbright & Jaworski LLP

801 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004
202-662-4501 (phone)
202-662-4643 (fax)
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This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply
email and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachments.

To reply to our email administrator directly, send an email to postmaster@fulbright.com.
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